Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: REPAIR ENGINE M <+16516451443>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:27 PM
To: CouncilHearing_English (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 6 seconds)
Attachments: audio.mp3

Hello, my name is Jerry Devaney. | didn't realize | had a call in before noon on Tuesday, but | have a property. It's on
Pryor Ave during construction, parcel ID is 3/3 dash, 29 dash, 23 dash 31 Dash 0113. | was wondering | won't be able
to make it down there hearing today. Just 'cause I'm working by myself here. | have to keep the shop open. Just
wondering if there's any type of help the city would help with the I'm looks like my bill here just for the one building
is 25,681 sixty four. If there's any allowance or some way we can get help to pay for part of this and that's my main
call, it helps trying to plan on coming down today, but I'm not able to do the reason 'cause I'm by myself here. So
my name is Jerry Diviney and my phone number is 6514917145. If the same thing can help with and this bill would
be greatly appreciated and let me know. Thank you.

You received a voice mail from REPAIR ENGINE M.

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to
transcribe.

Set Up Voice Mail



